MALAZ IBRAHIM

ABOUT ME

Accomplished and highly-organized Data Analyst with a BSc. in Statistics and computer Science, and over 6 years of professional experience involve the process of identifying, correcting, and removing inaccuracies, inconsistencies, and errors in order to analyze different type of data. I can adapt to any environment easily, and I was very obliging in adding new work techniques and writing strategic plans in the institutions of which I was a part, which led to reducing time and increasing production. Eager to join a work environment that can use my skills and experience in a way to plan for better production.

CONTACT INFO



EXPERIENCE

	<u>DAL Engineering Division (DED) - DAL Group</u>
Khartoum 2022 - Present	 Data Analyst Use specialist tools to identify, profile and extract the data needed, then validate and correct data and analyze it to identify trends. Producing reports and charts communicating trends within data to non-
	specialists, and respond queries, and keep track of these setting up processes and systems. Achievements: Employee of the month - February 2023
Khartoum 2020 - 2022	 Proseeds World Group Data Analyst - Marketing Research Research and collect data related to current product market; like demographics and interest, and factors influencing product demand. Monitoring then summarize and analyzes data; make recommendations related to research findings and reports findings, complete with graphs illustrating data and written text explaining complex findings. Identify potential new products or markets through research. In addition to another administration work. Achievements: I was promoted twice within two years and assigned the duties of three administrative employees (human resource, administrative assistant, and market research analyst). I was trusted to participate in the task of selecting and inspecting new, highly qualified employees.

<u>The Future University - Strategic Information Unit (SIU) - Statistics and</u> <u>Information Department</u>

Khartoum 2017 -2020

Data Engineer

• Identify valuable data and profile data sources, then automate collection processes about the infrastructure, curriculum, the academic environment and other academic and nonacademic disciplines, then, undertake preprocessing of structured and unstructured data in order to analyze large amounts of information from the collected information to discover trends and patterns.

Achievements: I was an important part in establishing and structuring the Strategic Planning Unit, concerned with the planned and systematic development of the institution.

PASSION

<u>Web-designing</u>

• Depending on minor field of study (computer science) and by development it with a graphic designing diploma, and with the help of the Internet, I built-up my talent by continuous training to became a well experienced in designing professional websites through Word-Press.

Samples: <u>https://sunrisegeorgia.com/</u>



LANGUAGES

Arabic

NATIVE

Professional

English

TRAININGS / INTERNSHIPS

	<u> Al Jazeera Media Network - Enterprise / Digital Platforms Technology & Network</u>
Doha	Summer Internship
2016	• Track and analyze information about websites and mobiles apps that related to Al
-	Jazeera Indicated information required; like number of visitors.
2 Months	Achievements: A job offer was made to me after I completed the training period.

Doha 2014	<u> Mannai Group Corporation - Software Division</u>
2014	Training
-	• Creating contact files with users that, used in case of any complaint or feedback.
3 Months	

EDUCATION/ CERTIFICATIONS



Bachelor of Science in Statistics & Computer Science

Institution: Qatar University

- Year of Graduation: 2016 • 120 Credit Hours
- 120 Credit Hour Cum Laude
- A in Graduation Project



Mini Business Administration (MINI MBA)

Institution: American Institute of Professional Studies (A.I.P.S) Year of Graduation: 2021

- Duration: 6 Month
- Fields: Management Marketing & Sales Finance & Accounting Human Resources
- Best Thesis



Data Science Diploma (45 CH)

Institution: American Institute of Professional Studies (A.I.P.S) Currently on going Expected Year of Graduation: 2023

- Duration: 6 Month
- Fields: Python R-Projects Excel Power BI MS-SQL

PROFICIENCY

Statistical Proficiency		Web-designing Proficiency		Other Proficiency	
SPSS		WordPress	•••••	MS Office	•••••
SQL		MS SharePoint			
Power BI					
Python	•••••				
R Projects	••••				

REFERENCES

Ahmed Bakhraiba

Strategic Information Unit Coordinator at Future University Khartoum / Sudan

Phone

+249-126883031 +249-912318381

Email <u>ahmedbakhreiba@gmail.com</u>

Mohamed Hamid

Director of Enterprise / Digital Platforms Technology & Network Operation Division at Aljazeera Media Network Doha / Qatar

Phone

+974-44897060 +974-44897060